
From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 11:27 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Subject: Re: SDWA Violations

MBT- please forward this to Harvey on my behalf.

Dan Wyant

On Mar 17, 2015, at 11:18 AM, Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov> wrote:

Here's the other piece Harvey asked for.
b

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>
Date: March 17, 2015 at 11:07:33 AM EDT
To: "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Benzie, Richard (DEQ)" <BENZIER@michigan.gov>, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>, "Lachance, Amy (DEQ)" <LACHANCEA1@michigan.gov>, "Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)" <OSTRANDERD@michigan.gov>, "Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)" <ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: SDWA Violations

Brad --

As requested, the following information has been gleaned from our database regarding violations:

In calendar years 2013 and 2014, we've identified 1100 violations (200 are standards violations, i.e., MCLs; and 910 other violations).

This represents 326 community water supplies that had violations over these two years.

Flint has 5 violations in those 2 years (TTHM MCLs at 2 sites and 2 bacti MCLs (1 with E. coli that counts as an additional violation)).

Please let us know if you know additional information.

Liane